



## Gökce ÜNAL Agricultural Engineer

### **EDUCATION**

Assoc. prof

PhD

MSc Ankara University

2018-2021 Graduate School Of Natural

and Applied Sciences

Bachelor's Degree Ankara University

2018-2021 Faculty of Agriculture - Animal

Science

**Bachelor's Degree** Anadolu University

1999-2003 Faculty of Economics / Public

Finance

LANGUAGE English YÖKDİL 81,25 / YDS 52,50

#### CAREER

- 2019 ...../ Researcher / International Center For Livestock Research and Training, Department of internal control
- 2016 2019 / Researcher/ International Center For Livestock Research and Training, Department of Agricultural Economy
- 2011-2016 / Economist / Ministry of Food, Agriculture And Livestock, Directorate of Camlidere District
- 2011 / Civil Servant / Ministry of Food, Agriculture And Livestock , Provincial Directorate of Manisa
- 2009 -2011 / Civil Servant / Celal Bayar University, Strategy Development Department

#### **ABOUT ME**

She was born in Burdur in 1978. She graduated from Anadolu University, Faculty of Economics, Department of Finance in 2003 and from Ankara University, Faculty of Agriculture, Department of Animal Science in 2021. In the same year, she completed her master's degree in the Department of Agricultural Economics. She has been still working as a Researcher at the International Livestock Research and Training Center.

She worked on the project "Socio-Economic Impact of In-situ Conservation of Animal Genetic Resources Support for Domestic Land Cattle on Livestock Businesses". She made her thesis project with the study titled "Evoluation of Supports Given For Small Ruminant Livestock in Terms of Breeder Satisfaction: National Sheep and Goat Breeding Project, The Case of Akkaraman Sheep Breeding Suproject in Çankırı Province". She continues studies on Agricultural Economics, Agricultural Policy, Support Policies, Climate Change, Native Animal Breeds, Biostatistics and Breeding.

#### CONTACT

- International Center For Livestock Research and Training Lalahan Mah. S. Sırrı İçöz Cad. Mamak/ANKARA (Ankara-Samsun Yolu 30. Km)
- gokce.unal@tarimorman.gov.tr
  - 0312 8651196 -8651418-8651190



### Gökce ÜNAL Agricultural Engineer



- PROJECTS
- Resulted Projects
- The Socioeconomic Effect of Incentive Payments for In-Situ Conservation of Anatolian Black Cattle Researcher – Resulted
- 2. Determination of Quality in Silkworm Cocoons Produced in Nallihan and Beypazarı Districts of Ankara Province Researcher Resulted
- Ongoing Projects
- 1. Determination of the Effects of Some Proteins and Antioxidants in Seminal Plasma on Sperm Quality in Domestic Black Bulls (TAGEM R&D Project) Researcher
- 2. Marker- Assisted Introgression of Myostatin Mutation to Anatolian Black Cattle Breed (TAGEM R&D Project) Researcher
- 3. Development of Electronic Animal Tracking System (TAGEM R&D Project) Researcher
- PUBLICATIONS
- INTERNATIONAL ARTICLES AND PAPERS
- International Papers, Seminars, etc.
- Oral Presentations
- 1. <u>G.ÜNAL</u>, İ. ÜNAL, Ç.M. SAKAR. 2021. Some Yield And Structural Characteristics Of The Sheep Enterprises Included in Akkaraman Breeding Subprojects in Çankırı Province, 3. International and 12. National Animal Science Conference, 27-28 Nov. 2021
- GÜNAL, İ. ÜNAL, Ç.M. SAKAR, E. ÜNAY, U. GÜL, T. ÖZÜDOĞRU, M. KIZILASLAN. 2020. Socioeconomic Effect Of Supports Related to In Situ Conservation Of Animal Genetic Resources: The Case of Anatolian Black Cattle. 2nd World Conference on Sustainable Life Sciences (WOCOLS 2020 E-CONFERENCE) 8-9 Aralık 2020
- G. ÜNAL, İ. ÜNAL. 2020 Climate Change and Livestock: Emission Reduction Methods Orginated From Enteric Fermantation. 2nd World Conference on Sustainable Life Sciences (WOCOLS 2020 E-CONFERENCE) 8-9 Aralık 2020



# Gökce ÜNAL Agricultural Engineer



- International Papers, Seminars, etc.
- Poster Presentations
- 1. <u>G.ÜNAL</u>, İ.ÜNAL, Ç.M.SAKAR. 2019. The Effect Of Import Policy On Cattle Production And Prices In Turkey. International Livestock Science Congress (ILSC-2019) 31.Oct.- 03.Nov. 2019-Antalya
- 2. <u>G. ÜNAL</u> 2021. An Overview of Poultry Industry in Turkey, International Livestock Science Congress (ILSC-2021) 29. Oct. 30. Oct. 2021- Antalya
- OTHER PUBLICATIONS
- Ph.D. Thesis, Master Thesis, Reports, Books etc.
- 1. Evoluation of Supports Given For Small Ruminant Livestock in Terms of Breeder Satisfaction: National Sheep and Goat Breeding Project, The Case of Akkaraman Sheep Breeding Suproject in Çankırı Province (Master Thesis).
- 2. İ.ÜNAL, <u>G.ÜNAL</u>, Ç.M. SAKAR. 2020. In-Situ Conservation Project of the Anatolian Black Cattle and Its Socioeconomic Effects. TAGEM e-Bülten, 2020; 8:14-15
- Membership, Training, Course, Meeting, Congress, Symposium and Other Activities
- Training, Course
- 1. Engilish Exam Center, İngilizce Dil Eğitimi (Ankara 2017) (3 Ay)
- 2. Uluslararası Hayvancılık ve Araştırma ve Eğitim Merkezi Müdürlüğü, Deney Hayvanları Kullanımı (Ankara 2017)
- 3. edX / Harvard University, The Health Effects of Climate Change (2021)
- Congress, Symposium
- 1. 2. International Livestock Studies Congress (ILSC 2021) 29. Oct. 30. Oct. 2021- Antalya
- 2. 3. International and 12. National Animal Science Conference, 27-28 Nov.2021
- 3. 3. Bioenergy Studies Symposium 20. May. 21. May. 2021
- 4. 2nd World Conference on Sustainable Life Sciences (WOCOLS 2020 E-CONFERENCE) 8-9 Aralık 2020
- 5. International Livestock Science Congress (ILSC-2019) 31.Oct.- 03.Nov. 2019-Antalya
- Other Activities
- 1. Best Poster Award, 2. International Livestock Studies Congress (ILSC 2021) 29. Oct. 30. Oct. 2021-Antalya